
   

            
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
DATE:  December 4, 2015 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Tractor Mower IFB-4145-15-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question 1: “Is the specified 105 HP. engine or pto?” 
Response: The diesel engine horse power range is 105. 
 

2. Question 2: “Would a 4wd. be considered over 2wd?” 
Response: A 2-WD is all that is needed. 
 

3. Question 3: “Could a power shift transmission be considered or an IVT transmission?” 
Response: The IVT transmission is preferred, but a power shift transmission that would 
deliver the same performance would be considered. 
 

4. Question 4: “Specification #4. Transmission: Infinitely variable transmission – IVT (or 
comparable transmission) This bid spec is in conflict with bid spec #11 (2wd 
transmission). The IVT transmission is only offered with MFWD (mechanical front wheel 
drive), not with 2wd. Would Mesa County prefer the transmission over the 2wd axle or 
the 2wd axle over the transmission?” 
Response: If the IVT transmission is not available on a a 2WD model, then a power 
shift transmission with speed ranges of 1.5 - 25 m.p.h. would be acceptable. 
 

5. Question 5: “Specification #14. Rear tires: 18.4x38 (or equivalent) Should Mesa County 
decide the IVT transmission is a critical bid spec and MFWD be required, the mower 
requires 13.6x24 front tires and the matching rear tires will be 18.4x34, not 18.4x38. Will 
the 18.4x34 rear tires be acceptable?” 
Response: The 18.4x34 tires would be acceptable. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado   


